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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1649

John Dingell

John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and its treasurer

Citizens for John D. Dingell and
its treasurer

Transportation Political Education
League and its treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 17,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1649:

l. Find reason to believe that the
Transportation Political Education
League and Thomas J. McGuire as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) (2) (A) and take no further
action.

2. Find reason to believe that Citizens
for John D. Dingell and John L. Engle
as treasurer, and John D. Dingell for
Congress Committee and Arden J. Kirwan,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)’
and take no further action.

3. Approve the letters as attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
May 14, 1984.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald

did not cast a vote.
Attest:

Sy -2y puse SN I e/ |

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




3 T 2 X i SO i B T O G (0 L b S oy ) S O B
£ ¥k 1 ? 1 e M A D NG R o b i o

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 21, 1984

Michael Ernest Avakian 2
Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy

5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
Springfield, Virginia 22151

Re: MUR 1649

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of the complaint filed by your client, James Edward Antosh dated
March 16, 1984, and determined that on the basis of the
information provided in your complaint and information provided
by the Respondent, there is reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
has been committed. However, after considering the circumstances
of this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action.

283 6

4 6

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

34040

Sincerely,

Charies\N. Steele

Associate Generdl Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTON- DR
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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' FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT . MUR 1649
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION - 345" DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC March lsﬁ 1%84
DATE OF NOTIF1

RESPONDENT March 23, 12§1
STAFF MEMBER Garr

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Edward Antosh

RESPONDENT'S NAME: John Dingell; John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and its treasurer;
Citizens for John D. Dingell and its

treasurer; and Transportation Political
Education League and its treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC disclosure documents
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

James Edward Antosh filed a complaint on March 16, 1984,
against John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
and its treasurer, Aiden J. Kirwan; Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee and its treasurer, John L. Engle; and Transportation
Political Education League and its treasurer, Thomas J. McGuire.
Mr. Antosh alleges that the Transportation Political Education
League made contributions to the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and to the Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee
totalling $5,150 for the 1982 federal primary election, and that
these contributions were in excess of the 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (2) (A) limitation. Notification of the complaint was

sent to the respondents on March 23, 1984.
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?ACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
1. The facts ‘

The John D. Dingell for Coﬁgress Committee and Citizens for
John D. Din§e11 Committee are both authorized committees of
candidate John D. Dingell. An examination of FEC disclosure
documents reveals that the John D. Dfﬁéell for Congress Committee
and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee accepted
contributions for the 1982 federal primary election from the
Transportation Political Education Leag;e in the following
amounts:

Committee Amount Date Received

Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee §$ 150 5/8/81
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 2,000  4/23/82
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 3,000 7/22/82

Total = $5,150
On April 3, 1984, the Commission received a response from
Aiden Kirwan, treasurer of the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee, admitting the Committee's error in accepting an
excessive contribution and advising the Commission of its
repayment.:/ Mr. Kirwan, also noted that the $150 contribution
to the Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee was for tickets for

an outing.

¥/ Mr. Kirwan indicates that repayment of $150 was made to the
Transportation Political Education League immediately after
notification of the complaint.
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On April 30, 1984, Thbmas McGuire, treasurer of the
Transportation Political Education League, responded to the
Commission's notification of the complaint. Mr. McGuire stated
that the reQuest which initiated the contributions in the amount
of $2,009 and $150 4id not indicate that it was a request'tor a
particular election. The contribuﬁions were reported as being
made by the Transportation Political Education League to the 1982

primary election only because that was the nearest election to

" the date of the contributions. The John D. Dingell for Congress

Committee in its reports did not specify for which election the
contribution was made. The request which initiated the $3,000
contribution indicated that it was a request for the primary and
was reported as such. Further, Mr. McGuire states that the
difference in the name of the two committees could have in part
explained why the excessive contribution was made.

2. The law applicable.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A), no multicandidate
political committee shall make any contribution to any candidate
and his authorized political committees with respect to any
election for federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed
$5,000. In addition, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), no
candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept or make
any expenditure in violation of the $5,000 aggregate limitation
imposed on contributions under this section.

3. Application of the law to the facts
Because the Transporation Political Education League made

contributions to the authorized committees of candidate
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John D. Dingell for the 1982 federal primary election in exc;ll

of the $5,000 limitation, it is recommended that the Commission

find reason to believe against fhe Transportation Political

Education Léague and its treasurer for violating 2 U.S.C,

§ 44la(a)(2)(Ar). E

Further, because the John D. Diﬂ§é11 for Congréss Committee

and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee, both authorized

committees of candidate John D. Dingell, accepted contributions

for the 1982 federal primary election, ;rom the Transportation
- Political Education League, aggregating in excess of the $5,000

= limitation, it is recommended that the Commission find reason to

8

believe against John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and its

tréasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell and its treasurer for
violating 2 U.S.C. § 44l1la(f).

Although the excessive contributions themselves, and the
Committees' acceptance of them violate the Act, only a nominal
amount of money, $150, was involved. Further, because the

excessive amount was refunded to the Transportation Political

3417240465

Education League it is recommended that. the Commission take no
further action.

RECOMMENDATION
l. Find reason to believe that the Transportation Political
Education League and Thomas J. McGuire as treasurer, violated 2

U.S.C. § 441la(a) (2) (A) and take no further action.
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2. .F;nd reason to believe that Citizens fof John D. Dingell ;nd
John L. Engle as treasurer, and John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and Arden J. Kirwan, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) and take no further action.

3. Approve the attached letters. 3

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

1Y, 19F¥

Date Associate Gener Counsel

Attachments
I. Committees' responses
II. Proposed letters




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

May 21, 1984

Aiden J. Kirwan, Treasurer

John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
419 W. Broad Street

Falls Church, Virginia 22046

RE: MUR 1649

Dear Mr. Kirwan:

On May 17, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Citizens for John D. Dingell and you, as treasurer, had
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with
the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action and close its file. The file in this
matter will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that contributions to any
candidate and his authorized committees aggregating more than
$5,000 for a specified election nevertheless appears to be a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and you should take
immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur in
the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057.

Sincerely,

el Gl

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION '~~V.Lh.uﬁ
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT - ) MUR 1649
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 4-3'4S~ DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
: BY OGC Ma

rch 16, 1984
. DATE OF NOTIFIE*TIﬁN TO

RESPONDENT March 23, 1984
STAFF MEMBER Garr

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Edward Antosh -

RESPONDENT'S NAME: John Dingell; John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and its treasurer;
Citizens for John D. Dingell and its
treasurer; and Transportation Political
Education League and its treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)

r2 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2) (a)

T INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC disclosure documents

f) FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

O SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

AN James Edward Antosh filed a complaint on March 16, 1984,

o against John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell fof Congress Committee
NI and its treasurer, Aiden J. Kirwan; Citizens for John D. Dingell
:: Committee and its treasurer, John L. Engle; and Transportation
& Political Eddcation League and its treasurer, Thomas J. McGuire.

Mr. Antosh alleges that the Transportation Political Education
League made contributions to the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and to the Citizens for John D Dingell Commxttee
totalling $5,150 for the 1982 federal primary election, and that -
these contributions were in excess of the 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a)(2)(A) limitation. Notification of the complaint was

sent to the respondents on March 23, 1984.
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A FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
1., The facts
The John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and Citizens for
John D. Dingell Committee are both authorized committees of
candidatg John D. Dingell. An examination of FEC disclosure
documents reveals that the John D, bingell for Congress Committee
and Citizens for John D. Tringell Committee accepted
contributions for the 1982 federal primary election from the
Transportation Political Education Leagie in the following

amounts:

Committee Amount Date Received

Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee $ 150 5/8/81
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 2,000 4/23/82

John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 3,000 7/22/82

Total = $5,150
On April 3, 1984, the Commission received a response from
Aiden Kirwan, treasurer of the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee, admitting the Committee's error in accepting an
excessive contribution and advising the Commission of its
repayment.:/ Mr. Kirwan, also noted that the $150 contribution
to the Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee was for tickets for

an outing.

*/ Mr. Kirwan indicates that repayment of $150 was made to the
Transportation Political Education League immediately after
notification of the complaint.
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On April 30, 1984, Tﬁomas McGuire, treasurer of the
Transportation Political Education League, responded to the
Commission's notification of thé complaint. Mr. McGuire stated
that the reéuest which initiated the contributions in the amount
of $2,000 and $150 did not indicate that it was a request for a
particular election. The contributions were reportéd as being
made by the Transportation Political Education League to the 1982
primary election only because that was the nearest election to
the date of the contributions. The John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee in its reports did not specify for which election the
contribution was made. The request which ini;iated the $3,000
contribution indicated that it was a request for the primary and
was reported as such. Further, Mr. McGuire states that the
difference in the name of the two committees could have in part
explained why the excessive contribution was made.

2. The law applicable.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A), no multicandidate
political committee shall make any contribution to any candidate
and his authorized political committees with respect to any
election for federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed
$5,000. In addition, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), no
candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept-or make
any expenditure in violation of the $5,000 aggregate limitation
imposed on contributions under this section.

3. Application of the law to the facts
Because the Transporation Political Education League made

contributions to the authorized committees of candidate
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John D. Dingell for the 1982 federal primary election in oxc;ss
of the $5,000 limitation, it is recommended that the Commission
find reason to believe against the Transportation Political
Education League and its treasurer for violating 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (2) (A). . 4

Further, because the John D. ﬂingéll for Congress Committee
and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee, both authorized
committees of candidate John D. Dingell, accepted contributions
for the 1982 federal primary election, zrom the Transportation
Political Education League, aggregating in excess of the $5,000
limitation, it is recommended that the Commission find reason to
believe against John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and its
treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell and its treasurer for
violating 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

Although the excessive contributions themselves, and the
Committees' acceptance of them violate the Act, only a nominal
amount of money, $150, was involved. Further, because the
excessive amount was refunded to the Transportation Political
Education League it is recommended thét the Commission take no
further action.

RECOMMENDAT ION
1. Find reason to believe that the Transportation Political

Education League and Thomas J. McGuire as treasurer, violated 2

U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and take no further action.
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2. Find reason to believe that Citizens for John D. Dingell and
John L. Engle as treasurer, and John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and Arden J. Kirwan, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) and take no further action.

3. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

1Y, (F¥
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 21, 1984

John L. Engle, Treasurer
Citizens for John D. Dingell
4366 Second Street

Ecorse, Michigan 48229

RE: MUR 1649

Dear Mr. Engle: °

On May 17, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Citizens for John D. Dingell and you, as treasurer, had
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™) in connection with
the above referenced MUR. BHowever, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action and close its file. The file in this
matter will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that contributions to any
candidate and his authorized committees aggregating more than
$5,000 for a specified election nevertheless appears to be a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and you should take
immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur in
the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Shelley
G;rr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057.

Sincerely,

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION connlssfén"3“~~-~"""
1325 K Street, N.W,
wWashington, D.C. 20463

H-..au'4 P3 45
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT MUR 1649
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION ’3 .S’ DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
{l BY OGC M

arch 16, 1984
DATE OF NOTIFIE&TIEE TO

RESPONDENT March 23, 1984
STAFF MEMBER Garr

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Edward Antosh °

RESPONDENT'S NAME: John Dingell; John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and its treasurer;
Citizens for John D, Dingell and its

treasurer; and Transportation Political
Education League and its treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC disclosure documents
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

James Edward Antosh filed a complaint on March 16, 1984,
against John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell fof Congress Committee
and its treasurer, Aiden J. Kirwan; Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee and its treasurer, John L. Engle; and Transportation
Political Eddcation League and its treasurer, Thomas J. McGuire.
Mr. Antosh alleges that the Transportation Political Education
League made contributions to the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and to the Citizens for John D Dingell Committee
totalling $5,150 for the 1982 federal primary election, and that :
these contributions were in excess of the 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (2) (A) limitation. Notification of the complaint was

sent to the respondents on March 23, 1984.
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PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
1. The facts

The John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and Citizens for
John D. Dingell Committee are both authorized committees of
candidate John D. Dingell. An examination of FEC disclaaure
documents reveals that the John D. bingell for Congress Committee
and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee accepted
contributions for the 1982 federal primary election from the
Transportation Political Education Leag;e in the following

amounts:

Committee Amount Date Received

Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee $ 150 5/8/81
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 2,000 4/23/82
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 3,000 7/22/82

Total = $5,150
On April 3, 1984, the Commission received a response from
Aiden Kirwan, treasurer of the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee, admitting the Committee's error in accepting an
excessive contribution and advising the Commission of its
repayment.*/ Mr. Kirwan, also noted that the $150 contribution
to the Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee was for tickets for

an outing.

*/ Mr. Kirwan indicates that repayment of $150 was made to the
Transportation Political Education League immediately after
notification of the complaint.
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On April 30, 1984, Thomas McGuire, treasurer of the
Transportation Pol;tical Education League, responded to the
Commission's notification of thé complaint. Mr. McGuire stated
that the reéuest which initiated the contributions in the amount
of $2,000 and $150 4id not indicate that it was a request for a
particular election. The contributiéds were reported as being

made by the Transportation Political Education League to the 1982

primary election only because that was the nearest election to

" the date of the contributions. The John D. Dingell for Congress

Committee in its reports did not specify for which election the
contribution was made. The request which initiated the $3,000
contribution indicated that it was a request for the primary and
was reported as such. Further, Mr. McGuire states that the
difference in the name of the two committees could have in part
explained why the excessive contribution was made.

2. The law applicable.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2) (A), no multicandidate
political committee shall make any contribution to any candidate
and his authorized political committees with respect to any
election for federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed
$5,000. In addition, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), no
candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept:or make
any expenditure in violation of the $5,000 aggregate limitation
imposed on contributions under this section.

3. Application of the law to the facts
Because the Transporation Political Education League made

contributions to the authorized committees of candidate’
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John D. Dingell for the 1982 federal primary election in exc‘ll
of the $5,000 limitation, it is recommended that the Commission
£ind reason to believe against the Transportation Political
Education League and its treasurer for violating 2 U.S.C.
s 44la(a) (2) (A). D ‘

Further, because the John D. bingéll for Congress Committee
and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee, both authorized
committees of candidate John D. Dingell, accepted contributions
for the 1982 federal primary election, }rom the Transportation
Political Education League, aggregating in excess of the $5,000
limitation, it is recommended that the Commission £ind reason to
believe against John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and its
treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell and its treasurer for
violating 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f).

Although the excessive contributions themselves, and the
Committees' acceptance of them violate the Act, only a nominal
amount of money, $150, was involved. Further, because the
excessive amount was refunded to the Transportation Political
Education League it is recommended that the Commission take no
further action.

RECOMMENDAT ION
1. Find reason to believe that the Transportation Political

Education League and Thomas J. McGuire as treasurer, violated 2

U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and take no further action.
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2. Find reason to believe that Citizens for John D. Dingell and
John L. Engle as treasurer, and John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and Ardeﬁ J. Kirwan, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) and take no further action.

3. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

1%, 168%

Date

Associate Gener Counsel

Attachments
I. Committees' responses
I1. Proposed letters



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Thomas J, McGuire 3
Treasurer . :
Transportation Political BEducation League
14600 Detroit Avenue

Cleveland, Ohio 44107-4250

RE: MUR 1649

Dear Mr. McGuire:

b s On May 17, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Transportation Political Education League and you, as
tn treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A), a provision of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
in connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after

1 considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file. The
file in this matter will be made part of the public record within
30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that contributions to any
candidate and his authorized committees aggregating more than
$5,000 for a specified election nevertheless appears to be a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and you should take
immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur in
the future.

349740 4Hh

If you have any questions, please direct them to Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057.

Sincerely,

e o eiZ

Lee Ann Elliott
Enclosure Chairman
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTON ‘= ' w.iw:
1325 K Street, N.W,
washington, D.C. 20463

L Y R '4 P 3 45
. : FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT : . MUR 1649
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION -3: { DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC March 16, 198
. DATE OF NOTIFICATI TO
RESPONDENT March 23, 1984
STAFF MEMBER Garr’

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Edward Antosh -
RESPONDENT'S NAME: John Dingell; John D. Dingell for Cong:ess
Committee and its treasurer;
Citizens for John D. Dingell and its

treasurer; and Transportation Political
Education League and its treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC disclosure documents
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

James Edward Antosh filed a complaint on March 16, 1984,
against John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell foi Congress Committee
and its treasurer, Aiden J. Kirwan; Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee and its treasurer, John L. Engle; and Transportation
Political Edﬁcation League and its treasurer, Thomas J. McGuire.
Mr. Antosh alleges that the Transportation Political Education
League made contr;butions to the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and to the Citizens for John D Dingell Commxttee
totalling $5,150 for the 1982 federal primary election, and that z
these contributions were in excess of the 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (2) (A) limitation. Notification of the complaint was

sent to the respondents on March 23, 1984.
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3 . FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
1. The facts
The John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and Citizens for
John D. Dingell Committee are both authorized committees of
candidate John D. Dingell. An examination of FEC disclosure
documents reveals that the John D. bihyell for Congress Committee
and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee accepted

contributions for the 1982 federal primary election from the
. e

0 e
" Transportation Political Education League in the following

amounts:
Committee Amount Date Received
Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee $ 150 5/8/81
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 2,000 4/23/82
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 3,000 7/22/82

Total = $5,150
On April 3, 1984, the Commission received a response from
Aiden Kirwan, treasurer of the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee, admitting the Committee's error in accepting an
excessive contribution and advising the Commission of its
repayment.:/ Mr. Kirwan, also noted that the $150 contribution
to the Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee was for tickets fo;

an outing.

*/ Mr. Kirwan indicates that repayment of $150 was made to the
Transportation Political Education League immediately after
notification of the complaint.
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On April 30, 1984, Thomas McGuire, treisurer of the
Traglportaiion Pol;tical Education League, responded to the
Commission's notification of thé complaint. Mr. McGuire stated
that the reéuest which initiated the contributions in the amount
of $2,000 and $150 Aid not indicate that it was a request’'for a
patticulgr election. The contributi&d& were :eportéd as being
made by the Transpor;ation Political Education League to the 1982
primary election only because thﬁt was the nearest election to
the date of the contributions. The Joh; D. Dingell for Congress.
Committee in its reports did not specify for which election the
contribution was made. The request which initiated the $3,000
contribution indicated that it was a request for the primary and
waé reported as such., Further, Mr. McGuire states that the
difference in the name of the two committees could have in part
explained why the excessive contribution was made.

2. The law applicable.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A), no multicandidate
political committee shall make any contribution to any candidate
and his authorized political committees with respect to any
election for federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed
$5,000. In addition, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), no
candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept'or make
any expenditure in violation of the $5,000 aggregate limitation
imposed on contributions under this section.

3. Application of the law to the facts
Because the Transporation Political Education League made

contributions to the authorized committees of candidate’
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John D. Dingell for the 1982 federal primary election in excess

of the $5,000 limitation, it is recommended that the Commission

find reason to believe against the Transportation Political

Education League and its treasurer fog violating 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) (2) (A). : .
Further, because the John D. ﬁinééll for Congress Committee

and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee, both authorized

committees of candidate John D. Dingell, accepted contributions

- for the 1982 federal primary election, from the Transportation

Political Education League, aggregating in excess of the §5,000
limitation, it is recommended that the Commission find reason to
believe against John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and its
treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell and its treasurer for
violating 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

Although the excessive contributions themselves, and the
Committees' acceptance of them violate the Act, only a nominal
amount of money, $150, was involved. Further, because the
excessive amount was refunded tb the Transportation Political
Education League it is recommended that the Commission take no
further action.

RECOMMENDATION -
l. Find reason to believe that the Transportation Political
Education League and Thomas J. McGuire as treasurer, violated 2

U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and take no further action.
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2. Find reason to believe that Citizens for John D.'Dingell and
John' L. Engle as treasurer, and John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and Atdeh J. Kirwan, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) and take no further action.

3. Approve the attached letters. .

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

oSS
Associate Gener

1%, 192%

Date Counsel

Attachments
I. Committees' responses
I1. Proposed letters
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1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

noyav 4 P34l
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT . . MUR 1649
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION - 3'¢Ys” DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC March 16, 1984
DATE OF NOTIFICATI TO

RESPONDENT March 23, 1984
STAFF MEMBER Garr
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Edward Antosh
RESPONDENT'S NAME: John Dingell; John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and its treasurer;
Citizens for John D. Dingell and its

treasurer; and Transportation Political
Education League and its treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC disclosure documents
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

James Edward Antosh filed a complaint on March 16, 1984,
against John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
and its treasurer, Aiden J. Kirwan; Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee and its treasurer, John L. Engle; and Transportation
Political Education League and its treasurer, Thomas J. McGuire.
Mr. Antosh alleges that the Transportation Political Education
League made contributions to the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and to the Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee
totalling $5,150 for the 1982 federal primary election, and that
these contributions were in excess of the 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (2) (A) limitation. Notification of the complaint was

sent to the respondents on March 23, 1984,
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1. The facts

The John D, Dingell for Congress Committee and Citizens for
John D. Dingell Committee are both authorized committees of
candidate John D, Dingell. An examination of FEC disclosure
documents reveals that the John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee accepted
contributions for the 1982 federal primary election from the
Transportation Political Education League in the following
amounts:

Committee Amount Date Received
Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee §$ 150 5/8/81
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 2,000 4/23/82

John D. Dingell for Congress Committee 3,000 7/22/82

Total = $5,150
On April 3, 1984, the Commission received a response from
Aiden Kirwan, treasurer of the John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee, admitting the Committee's error in accepting an
excessive contribution and advising the Commission of its
repayment.:/ Mr. Kirwan, also noted that the $150 contribution
to the Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee was for tickets for

an outing.

*/ Mr. Kirwan indicates that repayment of $150 was made to the
Transportation Political Education League immediately after
notification of the complaint.
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On April 30, 1984, Thomas McGuire, treasurer of the
Transportation Political Education League, responded to the
Commission's notification of the complaint. Mr. McGuire stated
that the request which initiated the contributions in the amount
of $2,000 and $150 did not indicate that it was a request for a
particular election. The contributions were reported as being
made by the Transportation Political Education League to the 1982
primary election only because that was the nearest election to
the date of the contributions. The John D, Dingell for Congress
Committee in its reports did not specify for which election the
contribution was made. The request which initiated the $3,000
contribution indicated that it was a request for the primary and
was reported as such. Further, Mr. McGuire states that the
difference in the name of the two committees could have in part
explained why the excessive contribution was made.

2. The law applicable.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (2) (A), no multicandidate
political committee shall make any contribution to any candidate
and his authorized political committees with respect to any
election for federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed
$5,000. In addition, pursuant to 2 U,S.C. § 44la(f), no
candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept or make
any expenditure in violation of the $5,000 aggregate limitation
imposed on contributions under this section.

3. Application of the law to the facts
Because the Transporation Political Education League made

contributions to the authorized committees of candidate
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John D. Dingell for the 1982 federal primary election in excess
of the $5,000 limitation, it is recommended that the Commission
find reason to believe against the Transportation Political
Education League and its treasurer for violating 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) (2)(A).

Further, because the John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee, both authorized
committees of candidate John D. Dingell, accepted contributions
for the 1982 federal primary election, from the Transportation
Political Education League, aggregating in excess of the $5,000
limitation, it is recommended that the Commission find reason to
believe against John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and its
treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell and its treasurer for
violating 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

Although the excessive contributions themselves, and the
Committees' acceptance of them violate the Act, only a nominal
amount of money, $150, was involved. Further, because the
excessive amount was refunded to the Transportation Political
Education League it is recommended that the Commission take no
further action.

RECOMMENDATION
l. Find reason to believe that the Transportation Political
Education League and Thomas J. McGuire as treasurer, violated 2

U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and take no further action.
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2. Pind reason to believe that Citizens for John D. Dingell and
John L. Engle as treasurer, and John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and Arden J. Kirwan, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) and take no further action.

3. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

Vd 2

oSS

i Date L4 Associate Gener Counsel
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e o) Attachments
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@  ATTACHMEST L. . “of 327
JOHN D. DINGELL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 4 APRS’ Plz: gs :

c/o Aiden J. Kirwan, Treasurer
419 West Broad Street

Falls Church, Va. 22086 “Yrue (649
- bt
April 3, 1984

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Reference: MUR 1649
GCentlemen:

We obviously made an error in this matter and the
facts as stated are correct.

Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee in Michigan
received $150.00 in May, 1981 from the Transportation
Political Education League for tickets to an outing.

In April, 1982 and July, 1982 we received additional
contributions of $2,000.00 and $3,000.00 for the 1982
primary election and failed to note that $150.00 had already
been received.

We have repaid the $150.00 excess and regret this
error.

Very truly yours,

/A LA

Treasurer

Attention Shelley Garr
FEC staff
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14600 DETROIT AVENUE ®  CLEVELAND, OHIO 44107-4280

TRANSPWTATION POLITICAL EDUCATION LEAGUE @

FRED A. HARDIN, National Chairman pisseysolioutierort Slledlninr e sppropriste
J.R. (JlM) SNYDER. : Vice Chairman :upcrv‘:ovvs of if:u is available for purchase
] de 1] b .S.
THOMAS J. MCGUIRE. Nationai Sec. 8 Treas.  printing Office: Woehionen. b, ¢ oreen VS
* * * * * * * * * * * oy
~
April 3, 1984 =

Federal Election Commission
Attn: Ms. Shelley Garr
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Garr:

This has reference to the letter dated March 23, 198! addressed to
Joln H. Shepherd, Treasurer - Transportation Political Education League
furnishing a copy cf a complaint alleging vioiztion by the committee and
the treasurer individuzlly of the Federal Election Carpaign Act of 1971 as
amended.

Please be advised that John H. Shepherd retired from his position as
General Secretary and Treasurer of the United Transportation Union, and as
Treasurer cf the Transportation Political Education League on February 1,
1984. He has been replaced as Treasurer of the Transportation Peclitical
Education League by the undersigned on that dzte.

It i1s noted that the complaint filed alleges that contributions in
excess of $5,000.00, for cne election, were mede to candidate Johm D. Dingell
relating to the 1982 Federal Primery Election. Specifically the complaint
alleges that on August 22, 1982 a contribution in the amount of $3,000.00 was
made to the John D. Dingell for Congress Camuittee, that on April 23, 1982 a
contribution in the amount of $2,000.00 was made to the John D. Dingell for
Congress Committee and that on May 8, 1981 a contribution was made to the
Citizens tor Jonn D. Dingell Committee in the amcunt of $150.00. The records
of the Transportation Political Education Lezgue indicate that a check in the
amount of $3,000.00, being check #3652, was delivered tc the John D. Dingell
for Congress Commi tee This was reported tc the Federal Electicn Coammission
and was noted as a contribution to the 1982 Primary. The records of the Trans-
portaticn Political Education Leage alsc show that a2 check in the amount cf
$2,000.00 was delivered to the John D. Dingel. for Congress Comulttee ané was
reported to the Federal Election Commission as a centribution to the 1982
Primary. Tne recorcs cf the 'Iransporta‘ion Pclitical Education league also
show that check #2411 in the amount of $150.00 was drawn payable to the Citizens
for John D. Dingell Committee and was delivered to that committee and reported
as a contribution to the 19€2 Primary. The rejuest which initiated the con-
tributions in the zmount of $2,000.00 and the amount cf $150.00 did rnot indicate
that they were a contribution for a particular election, but were reported as
a contribution to the 198z Frimary because thzt wes the nearest election to the
date of the co weributicn. The contribution in the amount of $3,000.00 indicztes
that it was & request for a contribution relating to the 1982 Primary.

84APRE AQ: 04
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Ms. Shelley Garr

Page two
April 3, 1984

The contribution in the amount of $150.00 was made to the "Citizens for
John D. Dingell Committee", which had a different name and address from that of
the "Jonn D. Dingell for Congress Cammittee". It is not known how these con-
tributions were reported by the committees themselves that received the money,
our decision on the method of reporting being made on the nature of the request
and the nearest election. There certainly was no intentional or willful
violation cf the $£5,000.00 limit. The difference in the names of the commit-
tee and the relatively small amount involved in the 1981 contribution may have
resulted in the Tpansportation Palitieal Fdueration Teague inadvertently ev-
ceeding the maximum 1limit of $5,000.00 for the 1982 Primary. In view of the
small amount involved and the amount of time between the $150.00 contribution
and the contributions of $2,000.00 and $3,000.00 it is requested that no action
be taken on this comrlaint.

Tne Transpertation Peclitical Education League mekes literately hundreds
of contriouctions to candidates during the course of its existence arnd to our
Inowledge this is the first time any contribution may have been made in excess
of the amount permissible. Careful attentlon will be given tc this subject
matter in the future to make certain that no limits zre exceeded. If further
informetion is needed, please advise.

Very truly vours,

National ﬁée and Treasurer

cc: The Honoratble John D. Dingell
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Michael Ernest Avakian

‘Martha M, Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
$211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
Springfield, Virginia 22151

Re: MUR 1649
Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations

=2y of the complaint filed by your client, James Edward Antosh dated
O March 16, 1984, and determined that on the basis of the
d information provided in your complaint and information provided
o by the Respondent, there is reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
N has been committed. However, after considering the circumstances
O of this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
: action.
o~
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
(o] seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
< action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).
o Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
< complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
= § 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Aiden J. Kirwan, Treasurer

John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
419 W, Broad Street

Falls Church, Virginia 22046

RE: MUR 1649

Dear Mr. Kirwan:

On March 23, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Citizens for John D. Dingell and you, as treasurer, had
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with
the above referenced MUR., However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action and close its file. The file in this
matter will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that contributions to any
candidate and his authorized committees aggregating more than
$5,000 for a specified election nevertheless appears to be a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and you should take
immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur in
the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057.

Sincerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

John L. Engle, Treasurer
Citizens for John D. Dingell
4366 Second Street

Ecorse, Michigan 48229

&

MUR 1649

Dear Mr. Engle:

On March 23, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Citizens for John D. Dingell and you, as treasurer, had
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with
the above referenced MUR. 'However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action and close.its file. The file in this
matter will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that contributions to any
candidate and his authorized committees aggregating more than
$5,000 for a specified election nevertheless appears to be a
viclation of 2 U.S.C. § 44l1la(a) (2) (A) and you should take
immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur in
the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057,

Sincerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Thomas J. McGuire

Treasurer

Transportation Political Education League
14600 Detroit Avenue

Cleveland, Ohio 44107-4250

RE: MUR 1649

Dear Mr. McGuire:

On March 23, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Transportation Political Education League and you, as
treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
in connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file. The
file in this matter will be made part of the public record within
30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that contributions to any
candidate and his authorized committees aggregating more than
$5,000 for a specified election nevertheless appears to be a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and you should take
immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur in
the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057. :

Sincerely,
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JOHN D. DINGELL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 84 ms m’ “
c/o Aiden J. Kirwan, Treasurer

419 West Broad Street

Falls Church, Va. 22086 “Yrue (649
La
April 3, 1984 i

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Reference: MUR 1649
GCentlemen:

We obviously made an error in this matter and the
facts as stated are correct.

Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee in Michigan
received $150.00 in May, 1981 from the Transportation
Political Education League for tickets to an outing.

In April, 1982 and July, 1982 we received additional
contributions of $2,000.00 and $3,000.00 for the 1982
primary election and failed to note that $150.00 had already
been received.

We have repaid the $150.00 excess and regret this
error.

Very truly yours,

,/Aawﬂ/{{m.v

Treasurer

Attention Shelley Garr
FEC staff
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TRANSPORTATION POLITICAL EDUCATION LEAGIIE

14800 DETROIT AVENUE ®  CLEVELAND, ONHIO 44107-4280

-
-

FRED A. HARDIN, National Chairman A copy of our repont filed with the asppropriste
supervisory officer is available for purchss
J. A. (JIM) SNYDER, National Vice Chairman from the Superintendent of Documon:: l.JS.

THOMAS J. McGUIRE, National Sec. & Treas. Printing Office, Washington, D. C. 20402
* * * * * * * * * * * x*

April 3, 1984

Federal Election Comiission
Attn: Ms. Shelley Garr
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Garr:

This has reference to the letter dated March 23, 1984 addressed to
N John H. Shepherd, Treasurer - Transportation Political Education League
furnishing a copy of a complaint alleging violation by the committee and
™~ the treasurer individually of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as
amended.

Please be advised that John H. Shepherd retired from his position as
General Secretary and Treasurer of the United Transportation Union, and as

N Treasurer of the Transportation Political Education League on February 1,
1984. He has been replaced as Treasurer of the Transportation Political
R Education League by the undersigned on that date.

It 1s noted that the complaint filed alleges that contributions in

<y excess of $5,000.00, for one election, were made to candidate John D. Dingell
relating to the 1982 Federal Primary Election. Specifically the camplaint
Q slleges that on August 22, 1982 a contribution in the amount of $3,000.00 was
. made to the John D. Ding:ell for Congress Camittee, that on April 23, 1982 a
N contribution in the amount of $2,000.00 was made to the John D. Dingell for

Congress Committee and that on May 8, 1981 a contribution was made to the
Citizens tor John D. Dingell Committee in the amount of $150.00. The records

of the Transportation Political Education League indicate that a check in the
amount of $3,000.00, being check #3652, was delivered to the John D. Dingell

for Congress Committee. This was reported to the Federal Election Conmission
and was noted as a contribution to the 1982 Primary. The records of the Trans-
portation Political Education Leage alsoc show that a check in the amount of
$2,000.00 was delivered to the John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and was
reported to the Federal Election Commission as a contribution to the 1982
Primary. The records of the Transportation Political Education League also

show that check #2411 in the amount of $150.00 was drawn payable to the Cltizens
for John D. Dingell Committee and was delivered to that committee and reported
as a contribution to the 1982 Primary. The request which initiated the con-
tributions in the amount of $2,000.00 and the amount of $150.00 did not indicate
that they were a contribution for a particular election, but were reported as

a contribution to the 1982 Primary because that was the nearest election to the
date of the contribution. The contribution in the amount of $3,000.00 indicates
that it was a reguest for a contribution relating to the 1982 Primary.




8 7

6

4 0 4

4 0

o

Ms. Shelley Garr
Page two
April 3, 1984

The contribution in the amount of $150.00 was made to the "Citizens for
John D. Dingell Committee", which had a different name and address from that of
the "John D. Dingell for Congress Committee". It 1s not known how these con-
tributions were reported by the camnittees themselves that received the money,
our decision on the method of reporting being made on the nature of the request
and the nearest election. There certainly was no intentional or willful
violation of the $5,000.00 limit. The difference in the names of the commit-
tee and the relatively small amount involved in the 1981 contribution may have
reanlted in the Transportation Pnlitieal Fduecation Jeague inadvertently ex-
ceeding the maximum limit of $5,000.00 for the 1982 Primary. In view of the
small amount involved and the amount of time between the $150.00 contribution
and the contributions of $2,000.00 and $3,000.00 it is requested that no action
be taken on this complaint.

The Transportation Political Education lLeague makes literately hundreds
of contributions to candidates during the course of its existence and to our
knowledge this 1s the first time any contribution may have been made in excess
of the amount permissible. Careful attention will be given to this subject
matter in the future to make certain that no limits are exceeded. If further
information is needed, please advise.

Very truly yours,

National ,St"e arnd Treasurer

cc: The Honorable John D. Dingell
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Federal Election Commission
Attn: Ms. Shelley Garr

Washington, DC 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

March 23, 1984

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA 22151

Dear Mr. Avakian & Ms. Poindexter:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the complaint of
your client, James E, Antosh, which we received on March 16,
1984, against John D. Dingell, Aiden J. Kirwan, John D, Dxngell
for Congress Committee, John L. Engle, Citizens for John D,
Dingell Committee, John H. Shepherd and Transportation ?olltical
Education League which alleges violatiofis of .the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has bBeen assigned to analygze your
allegations. The respondents will b‘*nat- ed ot thit conplaine
within five days. - : ,%

i

You will be notified as soon as the com ssion tﬁkes*flnal
action on your client's complaint.  Should you hhﬁe fva
any additional information in this matter, pleaseyfarﬁ%rgzgt sb
this office. We suggest that this information be’ swogp Athe
same manner &s your original complaint, For your infdtm ioa,
have attached a brief description.of the Commission's procedure
for handling complaints. If you havé any questlons, QEQQ 4
contact Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4073.

yigeriéy

Sincegely.;

Charles N._Steele
General Counsei

8 HZ A paEs

i L //'.’fdi/btj“l 4' /‘%A‘?;/ ,
By Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

March 23, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable John D. Dingell
419 West Broad Street
Falls Church, VA 22046

Re: MUR 1649
Dear Congressman Dingell:

This letter is to notify you that on March 16, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1649.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter., Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr, the

staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

e
s
S's

By

Enclosures

Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

/q./, AL, ,/;‘-r/_‘d// ._,'/T'-/? =

. - -t e bl =4 -:';_’f_’((
Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

March 23, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Aiden J. Kirwan, Treasurer

John D Dingell for Congress
Committee

419 West Broad Street

Falls Church, Virginia 22046

Re: MUR 1649

Dear Mr. Kirwan:

This letter is to notify you that on March 16, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, individually and as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint 1is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1649. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee ang
you, individually and as treasurer, in connection with this
wmatter., Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, tne Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public. °

If you intend to be represented by ccunsel in this matter
case advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
ating the nzme, address and telephone number of such ccunsel,
d a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
tificaticns and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any guestions, please contact Shelley Garr, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

/,l’/ Sl (:74 _// o {_ : B lios
e .y
@
By Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Enclosures

i. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463

March 23, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John L. Engle, Treasurer
Citizens for John D. Dingell
4366 Second Street

Ecorse, Michigan 48229

Re: MUR 1649
Dear Mr. Engle:

This letter is to notify you that on March 16, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, individually and as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1649. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, individually and as treasurer, in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify_ the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
plecase advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commissics,
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If you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For your
information, we hava attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

. Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

(s e A e
{ = . 5 B d

= D)
By Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

- -l

E

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




8

D D 4 6 !

3 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

March 23, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John H. Shepherd, Treasurer

Transportation Political Education
League

14600 Detroit Avenue

Cleveland, Ohio 44107

Re: MUR 1649

Dear Mr. Shepherd:

This letter is to notify you that on March 16, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, individually and as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1649. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, individually and as treasurer, in connection with this
matter. Ycur response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please acvise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any -
notifications amd other communications from the Conrtissicn.

R U

T




If you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

. -Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

P S p T - ’i"-'-'{&..;._yt-ﬂc
By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA £ g
BEFORE THE b ,
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
‘Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

8 8

Complainant,

Ve

w1649

John D. Dingell, John D.
Dingell for Congress Committee,
‘Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee, the Transportation
Political Bducation League, and
all the Committees' treasurers,

740 44
W S W s st s s st P Wt Nt i st s st st

Respondents.

4

o




" ” i S o BT nr R i P R T —

I. INTRODUCTION

/1. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1) James Edward Antosh brings
ithia complaint against candidate for federal public office,
ﬁJohn D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress COnnittoo. Citigzens
ffor John D. Dingell Committee, the Transportation Political

'Education League, and all the Committees' treasurers individually

‘and in their capacities as treasurers for the making and receiving
of excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441la(f)

and 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(2)(A).

o
II. PARTIES

o
© 2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,

Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801. He is a citizen of the United States,
L

over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State
<y

of Oklahoma.
Q
~r Respondents are:
o a. John D. Dingell, 4366 Second Street, Ecorse, Michigan
= 48229, and 419 West Broad Street, Palls Church, Virginia
(ea)

22046.

b. Aiden J. Kikwan, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of John D. Dingell for Congress Committee,

419 West Broad Street, Falls Church, Virginia 22046.

c. John L. Engle, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee,

2




4366 Second Street, Ecorse, Michigan 48229.

d. John D. Dingell for Congress Committee, 419 West Broad
Street, Falls Church, Virginia 22046.

e. Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee, 4366 Second

Street, Ecorse, Michigan 48229.

f. John H. Shepherd, individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Transportation Political Education

League, 14600 Detroit Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44107.

g. Transportation Political Education League, 14600 Detroit

£ Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44107.

o

[ 20

<« III. LIABILITY

C; 3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, John D. Dingell,
<r John D. Dingell for Congress Committee, Citizens for John D. Dingell
c Committee and Transportation Political Education League pursuant
< to 2 U.S.C. §441la(a) which establishes the $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND
¢

DOLLARS) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C. §44la(f)
which proscribes a candidate or political committee from accepting

any contributions in excess of $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS).

4. Liability may be imposed on the treasurers, personally and

in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §104.14(4).




IV. OVERVIEW

:5. Based on complainant's information and belief, Respondents
ihave contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00
f(FIVB THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal primary election
jiin which John D. Dingell was a candidate for public office.
;cOmplainant bases his belief on review of the Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and “B” which John
D. Dingell; John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and its treasurer:;
Citigzens for John D. Dingell Committee and its treasurer; and

Transportation Political Education League and its treasurer

filed for the 1982 federal primary election.

6. For the 1982 federal primary election, excessive funds were
contributed to John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and its treasurer; and Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee and its treasurer by Transportation Political Education

League and its treasurer.

7. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(2)(A) which
provides that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute
more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any candidate
and his authorized political committee with respect to any election
for federal office and §44la(f) which prohibits a candidate
from receiving illegal contributions.

4
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V. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.
BY
JOHN D. DINGELL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

AND CITIEENS FOR JOHN D. DINGELL COMMITTEE
£ IN THE
Ef 1982 FEDERAL PRIMARY ELECTION

i
|

ﬁa. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
€COnmission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules “"A" and "B" and applicable
'|amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election
Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,
John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and
its treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee and
its treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f), knowingly
accepted contributions for the 1982 federal primary election

from Transportation Political Education League in the amount

of $5,150.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).

9. Candidate John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and its treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee and its treasurer for the 1982 federal primary election,
accepted contributions from Transportation Political Education

League in the following amounts:

Date Received Amount F.E.C. Microfilm Location
5/8/81 $ 150.00 #81012023037
4/23/82 $2,000.00 #81012184899
7/22/82 $3,000.00 $81012280553
Total = §5,150.00




i

10. A running total of the amount of contributions received
from Transportation Political Education League would have put

on notice John D. bingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee

nand its treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee

%and its treasurer that they had received $2,150.00 (TWO THOUSAND

§'§;ONB HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS) on April 23, 1982. On that date,

John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee anad

'its treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee and
‘its treasurer were only permitted to accept an additional contri-

bution of $2,850.00 (TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).

In violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(f), they accepted additional
contributions and thereby exceeded the maximum $5,000.00 (FIVE

THOUSAND DOLLARS) the statute permits them to accept.

Vi. VIOLATIONS OF THE FP.E.C.A.
BY
TRARSPORTATION POLITICAL EDUCATION LEAGUE
IN THE
1982 FEDERAL PRIMARY ELECTION

11. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Pederal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable
amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election
Commission, the Complainant believes that Transportation Political
Education League for the 1982 federal primary election contributed
to candidate John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress CTommittee

and its treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee




i
¢
i
f

iifollowing amounts:

it

and its treasurer a total of $5,150.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED

PIPTY DOLLARS).
12. Transportation Political Education League contributed the

a. On April 2, 1981, Transportation Political Education
League contributed $150.00 (ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).
(See F.E.C. Microfilm #81031960455.)

b. On February 17, 1982, Transportation Political Education
League contributed $2,000.00 (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS).
(See F.E.C. Microfilm #81031960455.)

cC. On June 30, 1982, Transportation Political Education
League contributed $3,000.00 (THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS) .

(See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032395260.)

13. A running total of the amount contributed to John D. Dingell,
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and its treasurer, and
Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee and its treasurer would
have put on notice Transportation Political Education League
that as of February 17, 1982, it had contributed $2,150.00 (TWO
THOUSAND CNE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS) and that it could only contribute
an additional $2,850.00 (TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIPTY DOLLARS)
if it wished to meet the mandates of the law. 1In violation
of 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(2)(A), a $3,000.00 (THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS)
contribution was made to John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for

Congress Committee and its treasurer. This amount exceeded




the statutory monetary ceiling by $150.00 (ONE HUNDRED PIPTY
DOLLARS) .

I Vii. comcLusION

ﬁ14. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit |

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

'15. Complainant requests that an investigation into this complaint
be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted

excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

L~ the Respondents.
@
« rnest Avakian

Center on National Labor Policy
{ a2
< I“ZZZZQQ 522 9&" Y, {274
c Mdrtha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
< 5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

{5

Attorneys for Complainant

March 16, 1984
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VERIFICATION OF CITIZEN COMPLAINANT
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State of Oklahoma

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l), I, James Edward Antosh,
being first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint
and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on
information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the
request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the
United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

of the State of Oklahoma.
Fa

Subscribed and sworn to before me this :Q f“{!‘ day of February
1984.

)Q{éULW /X s

Notary Public

My Commission expires:

\J{/ﬂ [, 1956




DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

I, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint
designate the attorney(s) identified below as complainant's
attorney(s) of record. The Federal Election Commission shall

direct all written and oral communications in connection with

~
this matter to my designated counsel.
(<o)

Tl " 9 LS o . ~ 2]
oy Date ¢ plainant
=
T DESIGNATED COUNSEL
&
< Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter
o Center on National Labor Policy

Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

Complainant,
Ve

John D. Dingell, John D.
Dingell for Congress Committee,
Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee, the Transportation
Political Education League, and
all the Committees' treasurers,

Respondents.

e N N N st N Vaut ) s st Vst st wh it

D.C.

Complaint
MUR No.

(679
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I. INTRODUCTION

1. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. $§437g(a)(l) James Edward Antosh brings
this complaint against candidate for federal public office,
John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee, Citizens
for John D. Dingell Committee, the Transportation Political
Education League, and all the Committees' treasurers individually
and in their capacities as treasurers for the making and receiving
of excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f)

and 2 U.S.C. §441la(a)(2)(A).

IXI. PARTIES

2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801. He is a citizen of the United States,
over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State
of Oklahoma.
Respondents are:
a. John D. Dingell, 4366 Second Street, Ecorse, Michigan
48229, and 419 West Broad Street, Falls Church, Virginia

22046.

b. Aiden J. Kikwan, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of John D. Dingell for Congress Committee,

419 West Broad Street, Falls Church, Virginia 22046.

¢. John L. Engle, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee,

2
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4366 Second Street, Ecorse, Michigan 48229.

d. John D. Dingell for Congress Committee, 419 West Broad

Street, PFalls Church, Virginia 22046.

e. Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee, 4366 Second

Street, Ecorse, Michigan 48229.

f. John H. Shepherd, individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Transportation Political Education

League, 14600 Detroit Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44107.

g. Transportation Political Education League, 14600 Detroit

Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44107.

IIX. LIABILITY

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, John D. Dingell,
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee, Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee and Transportation Political Education League pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) which establishes the $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C. §441a(f)
which proscribes a candidate or political committee from accepting

any contributions in excess of $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS).

4. Liability may be imposed on the treasurers, personally and

in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d).
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IV. OVERVIEW

5. Based on complainant's information and belief, Respondents
have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00
(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal primary election
in which John D. Dingell was a candidate for public office.
Complainant bases his belief on review of the Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" which John
D. Dingell; John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and its treasurer:
Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee and its treasurer; and
Transportation Political Education League and its treasurer

filed for the 1982 federal primary election.

6. For the 1982 federal primary election, excessive funds were
contributed to John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and its treasurer; and Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee and its treasurer by Transportation Political Education

League and its treasurer.

7. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. §441la(a)(2)(A) which
provides that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute
more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any candidate
and his authorized political committee with respect to any election
for federal office and §44la(f) which prohibits a candidate
from receiving illegal contributions.

4
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V. VIOLATIONS OF THR F.E.C.A.
BY
JOHN D. DIMNGELL FOR COMGRESS COMMITTER
AND CITIZENS FOR JOHN D. DINGELL COMMITTEE
IN THE
1982 FEDERAL PRIMARY ELECTION

8. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable
amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election
Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,
John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and
its treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee and

its treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f), knowingly

accepted contributions for the 1982 federal primary election
from Transportation Political Education League in the amount

of $5,150.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).

9. Candidate John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee and its treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell
Committee and its treasurer for the 1982 federal primary election,
accepted contributions from Transportation Political Education

League in the following amounts:

Date Received Amount F.E.C. Microfilm Location
5/8/81 $ 150.00 $81012023037
4/23/82 $2,000.00 #81012184899
7/22/82 $3,000.00 #81012280553

$5,150.00

Total
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10. A running total of the amount of contributions received
from Transportation Political Education League would have put.
on notice John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
and its treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee
and its treasurer that they had received $2,150.00 (TWO THOUSAND
ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS) on April 23, 1982. On that date,
John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and
its treasurer, and Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee and
its treasurer were only permitted to accept an additional contri-
bution of $2,850.00 (TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).
In violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(£f), they accepted additional
contributions and thereby exceeded the maximum $5,000.00 (FIVE

THOUSAND DOLLARS) the statute permits them to accept.

Vi. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.
BY
TRANSPORTATION POLITICAL EDUCATION LEAGUE
IN THE
1982 FEDERAL PRIMARY ELECTION

11. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable
amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election
Commission, the Complainant believes that Transportation Political
Education League for the 1982 federal primary election contributed
to candidate John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress Committee

and its treasurer, and Citizens for Jonhn D. Dingell Committee




and its treasurer a total of $5,150.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED

PIFTY DOLLARS).

12. Transportation Political Education League contributed the
following amounts:
a. On April 2, 1981, Transportation Political Education
League contributed $150.00 (ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).
(See F.E.C. Microfilm #81031960455.)
b. On February 17, 1982, Transportation Political Education
League contributed $2,000.00 (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS).

(See F.E.C. Microfilm #81031960455.)

) c. On June 30, 1982, Transportation Political Education
:: League contributed $3,000.00 (THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS).
- (See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032395260.)

«©

- 13. A running total of the amount contributed to John D. Dingell,
o John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and its treasurer, and
N Citizens for John D. Dingell Committee and its treasurer would
£ have put on notice Transportation Political Education League
:; that as of February 17, 1982, it had contributed $2,150.00 (TWO

THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS) and that it could only contribute
an additional $2,850.00 (TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS)
if it wished to meet the mandates of the law. 1In violation
of 2 U.s.C. §441a(a)(2)(A), a $3,000.00 (THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS)
contribution was made to John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for

Congress Committee and its treasurer. This amount exceeded
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the statutory monetary ceiling by $150.00 (ONE HUNDRED FIPFTY
DOLLARS) .

VIiIi. CONCLUSION

14. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

15. Complainant requests that an investigation into this complaint
be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted

excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

the Respondents.

rnest Avakian
Center on National Labor Policy

D2 Y Lorr e L5
Martha M. Poindexter z
Center on National Labor Policy
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

Attorneys for Complainant

March 16, 1984
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VERIFICATION OF CITIZEN COMPLAINANT

Shawnee

ss.
State of Oklahoma

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l), 1, James Edward Antosh,
being first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint
and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on
information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the
request or suggestion of &nv candidate. I am a citizen of the

United States, over the age :f 18 years and a registered voter

of the State of Oklahoma.

£ = . -
£ r
B> | e MR e N "/1;- e ,',.'»( !/ S he /)(.,

Subscribed and sworn to before me thisLiﬂqf“ day of February

1984,

’

| ; //‘. g7 .
‘/{f.i/'., T A

it 24 1

Notary Public

My Commission expires:
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DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

1, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint
designate the attorney(s) identified below as complainant's
attorney(s) of record. The Federal Election Commission shall

direct all written and oral communications in connection with

this matter to my designated counsel.

—

i ~ ol —— - ‘ K = f . /”- —
J ; ? S g % // P A / ]
SEEG = T S A S AT iR TR T2 e Co >t

Date Complainant

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151
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